
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Henry C. Hatashita House – 1408 Pioneer Road 

The Henry C. Hatashita House was built in 1927 and was historically part of the Marland Mansion estate 

located to the northeast.  The residence is cruciform shaped with a cross-gabled tile clad roof and is also 

clad in the same rusticated stone quarried nearby and used at the Marland Mansion.  Henry C. Hatashita 

came to Ponca City, Oklahoma in 1918 at the request of oil man, E.W. Marland.  He would remain in the 

city, working for Marland until 1939.  He left behind a living legacy in the Ponca City landscape and is 

locally considered a “horticultural wizard.”  During his time in Ponca City, he would oversee the 

transformation of a small pioneer town into what some considered “the beauty spot of the southwest.”       

 


